

## 2nd Sub. H.B. 87

### SUICIDE PREVENTION TRAINING AMENDMENTS

Representative **Raymond P. Ward** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 16 through 17:*

16           ▶        ~~{allows}~~     requires   the division to issue a waiver from the requirements created in this  
                          bill for  
17        ~~{any individual who requests a waiver}~~     certain individuals .

2. *Page 5, Line 149 through Page 6, Line 150:*

149           (6) The division ~~{may}~~     shall   issue a waiver from the requirement in Subsection (1)(k) to any  
150   individual who ~~{requests a waiver}~~     certifies that the individual has completed suicide prevention  
                          training that is appropriate to the individual's specialty .

3. *Page 7, Lines 194 through 195:*

194           (6) The division ~~{may}~~     shall   issue a waiver from the requirement in Subsection (1)(h) to any  
195   individual who ~~{requests a waiver}~~     certifies that the individual has completed suicide prevention  
                          training that is appropriate to the individual's specialty .

4. *Page 8, Lines 216 through 217:*

216           (4) The division ~~{may}~~     shall   issue a waiver from the requirement in Subsection  
217   58-67-302(1)(k) to any individual who ~~{requests a waiver}~~     certifies that the individual has  
                          completed suicide prevention training that is appropriate to the individual's specialty .

5. *Page 9, Lines 253 through 254:*

253           (b) The division ~~{may}~~     shall   issue a waiver from the requirement in Subsection (5)(a) to any  
254   individual who ~~{requests a waiver}~~     certifies that the individual has completed suicide prevention  
                          training that is appropriate to the individual's specialty .

6. *Page 10, Lines 293 through 294:*

293           (b) The division ~~{may}~~     shall   issue a waiver from the requirement in Subsection (5)(a) to any  
294   individual who ~~{requests a waiver}~~     certifies that the individual has completed suicide prevention  
                          training that is appropriate to the individual's specialty .

7. *Page 14, Lines 409 through 410:*

409 (6) The division ~~{may}~~ **shall** issue a waiver from the requirement in Subsection (1)(k) to any  
410 individual who ~~{requests a waiver}~~ **certifies that the individual has completed suicide prevention**  
**training that is appropriate to the individual's specialty** .

8. Page 16, Lines 467 through 468:

467 (b) The division ~~{may}~~ **shall** issue a waiver from the requirement in Subsection (5)(a) to any  
468 individual who ~~{requests a waiver}~~ **certifies that the individual has completed suicide prevention**  
**training that is appropriate to the individual's specialty** .

9. Page 17, Lines 508 through 509:

508 (b) The division ~~{may}~~ **shall** issue a waiver from the requirement in Subsection (5)(a) to any  
509 individual who ~~{requests a waiver}~~ **certifies that the individual has completed suicide prevention**  
**training that is appropriate to the individual's specialty** .